

# Alex Kras

Software Engineer with 7+ years of experience developing a wide range of Web Applications. Re-implemented GoToMeeting Web Interface, used by millions of customers worldwide. Author of a tech blog with over 250K unique visitors in 2018.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Apixio Inc, San Mateo, CA — Full Stack Software Engineer**

May 2016 - PRESENT

Core member of five-person team that developed and maintained web tier of the main product offering, generating \$60+M of revenue in the past 3 years, with 50% year-over-year revenue growth.

Designed and implemented multiple internal tools, greatly simplifying day-to-day operations, resulting in labor costs savings of over \$200K per year.

Introduced and developed a suite of continuous integration tests, greatly improving overall quality and stability of the product.

### **Support.com, Redwood City, CA — Full Stack Software Engineer**

November 2014 - May 2016

Implemented a stand-alone file uploader to free up the main application and to safeguard customer data during critical application failures.

Identified and fixed various memory leaks and performance bottlenecks, improving average page load time from 15 to 2 seconds.

### **Citrix Inc, San Francisco, CA — Front End Software Engineer**

October 2013 - November 2014

Core member of eight-person team responsible for complete rewrite of GoToMeeting Web interface. Focused on responsive, mobile-first design, cross browser compatibility (including Internet Explorer 8), and localization for 5 languages across 10 different time zones.

### **DigiSpoke Inc, San Francisco, CA — Co-Founder & Front End Engineer**

December 2011 - October 2013

Member of three-person founding team that created a Visual Workflow Management platform used by 200+ companies worldwide.

## EDUCATION

### **San Jose State University — M.S. Computer Engineering and Networking Systems**

May 2011 - May 2012

### **San Jose State University — B.S. Computer Engineering - Cum Laude**

September 2007 - May 2011

## FRONT-END SKILLS

JavaScript - 8/10

AngularJS - 8/10

React - 4/10

CSS/SASS - 4/10

## BACK-END SKILLS

Node.js - 7/10

Python - 7/10

Scala - 5/10

Java - 4/10

Elasticsearch - 6/10

MySQL - 6/10

PostgreSQL - 6/10

Spark - 4/10

Kafka - 4/10

Akka - 4/10

## CERTIFICATES

**Cybersecurity Course**, Facebook & CodePath, 2018

**Algorithms Specialization - Part 1**, Stanford & Coursera, 2017

## OTHER EXPERIENCE

**Sergeant, Infantry**  
U.S. Marine Corps  
2002 - 2006